Fwd: Staff Accomandation

Begin forwarded message:

From: DesCare Ltd [ NGz
Date: Nov 15, 2023 at 12:44 PM

To: Tea Accommodations |

Subject: Staff Accomandation

Dear Mr Mcdonagh,

| hope this email meet you well.

15/11/2023 12:56

Please we would like to bring to your attention our challenging or issue our staff are
facing supporting our service users in 24 Thirimere Road , Patchway, Bristol , BS34
5PD . We are having the issue where our staff are struggling with where staying

supporting our six service users in the house.

| would like to ask you if you could convert the garage space behind the house to staff

accommodation .

Many thanks

'!i‘ DesCare

Okposio Desmond Oyeye
Registered Manager

Inspected and rated

Good Coniston Community Centre
The Parade

CareQuality | Coniston Road
Commission | patchway

South Gloucestershire, BS34 5LP

www.descare.co.uk

NOTE: This communication is sent for and on behalf of DesCare Ltd. The views expressed within it are not necessarily the views or policies of

the Company. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this communication and any attachments is forbidden unless you

are responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient.



This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If this has come to you in error you
should immediately permanently destroy it. You should take no action based on it or copy or show it to anyone and telephone the office
immediately with any issues on 01174281701. Please note that electronic communication is not considered a secure medium for sending
information and therefore maybe at risk.

We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form of communication with us. Although we have taken
steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the
recipient should ensure they are actually virus free and should run current anti-virus software. Please note that email may be monitored
and checked to safeguard the company from viruses, hoax messages or abuse of the company’s systems. Action may be taken against any

malicious and deliberate attempts to infect the company’s system.

The information contained in this email maybe subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the

information is legally exempt from disclosure the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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